
 
 

 

 
 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 

October 14, 2021 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Daniel H. Dorman 
    Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:    Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary    
 
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS – COMSECY-21-0014 – ACCESS 

AUTHORIZATION FEES 
 
 
The Commission has approved the staff’s recommendation to proceed with a direct final rule 
concurrently with a companion proposed rule to update the fees charged to NRC licensees for 
work performed to process access authorization requests from NRC licensees under the 
Material Access Authorization Program and the Information Access Authority Program.  The 
Commission has also approved two administrative changes to revise definitions to conform to 
new naming conventions for background investigation case types and to clarify the electronic 
process for completing security forms, and has delegated signature authority for this rulemaking 
to the Executive Director for Operations. 
 
cc:   Chairman Hanson 
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